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Dear Tom:

Thank you for your May 3, 2006 correspondence. I believe the Affidavit satisfies the
necessary requirements for dismissal. If you read the Affidavit carefully, it specifically
states that Bankers Multiple Line should be dismissed for any or all of the following reasons.
Unlike the Court’s example Affidavit, we only listed the reasons that specifically apply.

I believe this should be sufficient. Ifit is not, please let me know.

By copy of this letter I am advising the Court of our position.
Very truly yours,

GARLINGTON, LOHN & ROBINSON, PLLP

Kefly M. Wills
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